



Our Ref: 002687/20

Your Ref:

Address Correspondence to: Information Management

Date 24 August 2020

Dear Sir/Madam,

Freedom of Information Act 2000

I write further to your request for information received 12/08/2020.

I note you seek access to the following information:

- *Please can you confirm whether the force has used a commercial service provider to provide examination support service for the NIE, sergeants and inspectors exams in the last 3 years.*
 1. *If yes;*
 - a. *Please can you confirm their identity?*
 - b. *Please can you confirm the annual spend level.*

Following receipt of your request, searches were conducted within Leicestershire Police to locate information relevant to your request.

Your request for information has now been considered and the information asked for is as follows: -

Within the last 3 years Leicestershire Police have only used Police Pass as a commercial service provider for NIE exams. There is no charge to the Force for this input.

If the Force are made aware of other external providers who run exam lectures externally, these are advertised within the Force to provide an option for all candidates to attend. However it is up to the candidate if they wish to attend and they arrange this directly with the provider. There is no charge to the Force for this.

Leicestershire Police provides you the right to ask for a re-examination of your request under its review procedure. Letters should be addressed to Information Manager, Corporate Services Department at the above address. If you decide to request such a review and having followed the Force's full process you are still dissatisfied, then you have the right to direct your comments to the Information Commissioner who will give it consideration.

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Officer
Leicestershire Police

Leicestershire Police in complying with their statutory duty under sections 1 and 11 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to release the enclosed information will not breach the Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 1988. However, the rights of the copyright owner of the enclosed information will continue to be protected by law.

Applications for the copyright owner's written permission to reproduce any part of the attached information should be addressed to The Information Manager, Leicestershire Police Headquarters, St. Johns, Enderby, Leicester LE19 2BX.